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Operations
Consent



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Operations

Subject
2017 State Homeland Security Project Grants

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to accept funding from FY2017 State Homeland
Security Project Grant #3319801; that the Board agrees that the project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport EOD
Training will be operated through DFW Department of Public Safety; that the Board agrees that in the event
of loss or misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, Board assures that the funds will be returned to the
Office of the Governor in full; that the Board designates the Director of the Department of Public Safety as
the grantee's authorized official and gives the authorized official the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter
or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency; and that the Board approves submission of the
grant application for project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport EOD Training to the Office of the Governor.

Description

The State Homeland Security Program, established through the Office of the Governor, is awarding
$110,000 to the Airport Board for fiscal year 2017 to carry out homeland security projects to
significantly improve local and regional terrorism prevention, preparedness, and response
capabilities.

• 

DFW Police Services will use $110,000 to host EOD training for bomb squads serving the North
Central Texas region

• 

No matching funds are required for this grant. The grant allows the Board to use its normal
procurement procedures with reimbursement grant funds.

• 

Justification

Board action is required to satisfy new requirements set forth by the Office of the Governor.• 
The purchase of this training course allows the DFW Department of Public Safety to further improve
local and regional terrorism prevention, preparedness, and response capabilities.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

N/A - Not Subject to the goal per the Board's SBE Policy due to the nature of the procurement
(Grants).

• 

Schedule/Term
Grant period for #3319801 2017 SHSP DFW Airport EOD Training is from grant execution date through
August 31, 2018.

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
$110,000 $0

For Information contact
Alan Black
3-3500

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
$0



Resolution #

Additional Information

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to accept funding from FY2017 State Homeland
Security Project Grant #3319801; that the Board agrees that the project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport EOD
Training will be operated through DFW Department of Public Safety; that the Board agrees that in the event
of loss or misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, Board assures that the funds will be returned to the
Office of the Governor in full; that the Board designates the Director of the Department of Public Safety as
the grantee's authorized official and gives the authorized official the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter
or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency; and that the Board approves submission of the
grant application for project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport EOD Training to the Office of the Governor.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 1:43 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:32 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 4:22 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Public Safety
Apr 20, 2017 9:28 am

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Operations

Subject
2017 State Homeland Security Project Grants

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to accept funding from FY2017 State Homeland
Security Project Grant #3321501; that the Board agrees that the project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport Night
Vision will be operated through DFW Department of Public Safety; that the Board agrees that in the event of
loss or misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, Board assures that the funds will be returned to the
Office of the Governor in full; that the Board designates the Director of the Department of Public Safety as
the grantee's authorized official and gives the authorized official the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter
or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency; and that the Board approves submission of the
grant application for project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport Night Vision to the Office of the Governor.

Description

The State Homeland Security Program, established through the Office of the Governor, is awarding
$14,200 to the Airport Board for fiscal year 2017 to carry out homeland security projects to
significantly improve local and regional terrorism prevention, preparedness, and response
capabilities.

• 

DFW Police Services will use $14,200 to purchase night vision goggles for the DFW SWAT team• 
No matching funds are required for this grant. The grant allows the Board to use its normal
procurement procedures with reimbursement grant funds.

• 

Justification

Board action is required to satisfy new requirements set forth by the Office of the Governor.• 
The purchase of the night vision goggles allows the DFW Department of Public Safety to further
improve local and regional terrorism prevention, preparedness, and response capabilities.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information
N/A - Not subject to the goal per the Board's SBE Policy due to the nature of the procurement (Grants).

Schedule/Term
Grant period for #3321501 2017 SHSP DFW Airport Night Vision is from grant execution date through
September 30, 2018.

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
$14,200 $0

For Information contact
Alan Black
3-3500

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
$0



Resolution #

Additional Information

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to accept funding from FY2017 State Homeland
Security Project Grant #3321501; that the Board agrees that the project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport Night
Vision will be operated through DFW Department of Public Safety; that the Board agrees that in the event of
loss or misuse of the Office of the Governor funds, Board assures that the funds will be returned to the
Office of the Governor in full; that the Board designates the Director of the Department of Public Safety as
the grantee's authorized official and gives the authorized official the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter
or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency; and that the Board approves submission of the
grant application for project 2017 SHSP DFW Airport Night Vision to the Office of the Governor.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 1:46 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:35 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 4:22 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Public Safety
Apr 20, 2017 9:29 am

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Operations

Subject
Interlocal Agreement with the University of Texas System

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the
University of Texas System, to include all affiliated universities, colleges and its other entities, for
cooperative research services and agreements.

Description

Execute an interlocal agreement with the University of Texas System to allow cooperative research
services and agreements for the Airport's Environmental Affairs Department.

• 

Justification

This agreement will permit the execution of interlocal agreements between the Airport and University
of Texas System, including all affiliated universities, colleges and other entities to the mutual benefit
of both parties.

• 

A near-term agreement will be for conducting cooperative environmental research advancing airport
sustainability, at no cost to the Airport.

• 

Other agreements could include research grants for joint environmental studies and projects,
including the National Science Foundation Grant Opportunities for academic Liaison with Industry,
Environmental Protection Agency Pollution Prevention Grant and the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality Nonpoint Source Grant.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

N/A - Not subject to the goal per the Board's SBE Policy due to the nature of the procurement
(Interlocal Agreement).

• 

Schedule/Term

Start Date: May 2017• 
Agreement Term: Indefinite, unless terminated by either Party. Other individual agreements will be
based on the project requirements.

• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
7006510 $0 $0

For Information contact
Robert Horton
3-5563

Ron Duncan
3-5613

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
$0



Resolution #

Additional Information

Interlocal Agreements among public entities are authorized under Title 8, Chapter 271, Subchapter
F, Section 271.101 and 271.102 V.T.C.A. and Title 7, Chapter 791, Subchapter C, Section 791.025,
V.T.C.A.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the
University of Texas System, to include all affiliated universities, colleges and its other entities, for
cooperative research services and agreements.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 1:49 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:35 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 2:57 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Environmental Affairs
Apr 19, 2017 4:39 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date
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Operations
Action



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Operations

Subject
American Airlines Terminal D Baggage Handling Agreement
Amendment

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to amend the American Airlines ("American")
Terminal D Baggage Handling Agreement covering the maintenance and operation of the Terminal D
Baggage Handling System ("BHS").

Description

Board will amend existing Terminal D BHS agreement with American to provide the following:• 
American will perform capital improvements on the system, including software and hardware upgrades and replacements.• 
Board will reimburse American for the capital improvements.

First phase is a software and tag reader refresh at an estimated cost of $3,500,000.♦ 
Second phase is other software and hardware improvements, to be mutually agreed to by Board and American.♦ 
The total cost of both phases will not exceed $6,000,000.♦ 

• 

The funding source is remaining DFW Capital Account funds from the original Terminal D capital improvement fund, and
Joint Capital Account funds (subject to MII approval from Airlines).

• 

Amendment will clarify the role of American to include all maintenance and operation of the Terminal D BHS.• 
Board and American will develop KPIs to ensure that the system is operating at peak levels for all airlines impacted by the
BHS.

• 

Board will evaluate the benefits of shifting the procurement of ongoing BHS replacement parts to American.• 

Justification

In its role as the BHS maintenance provider and because of their expertise on bag systems, American is best equipped to
perform the improvements and has a vested interest to ensure the system is performing at peak levels.

• 

In the past, Board has maintained certain software components in the system, so this amendment will clarify that all
maintenance, including software, will be American's responsibility.

• 

The development of new KPIs will allow the Board to monitor American's performance system, and take corrective action if
required.

• 

Board currently procures parts for American to maintain the system, but it may be more efficient for American to procure the
parts directly and the Board reimburses American for the cost.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

N/A - Not subject to the Board's D/S/M/WBE Program Policies (Board Policies and Amendments).• 

Schedule/Term
Terminal D BHS Agreement expires December 31, 2020.
Terminal D BHS Agreement Amendment will become effective May 4, 2017.

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
6,000,000.00 $0

For Information contact
Rusty Hodapp
3-3670

Jeff Benvegnu
3-4640

Fund Project # External Funding
Source Amount

DFW Capital Acct 26634-01 $4,800,000.00

Joint Capital Acct (subject to
future MII) 26634-01 $1,200,000.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

DFW Capital Acct funding for capital improvements to Terminal D BHS (80% of $6M).• 
Joint Capital Acct (20%) required to qualify for bid exemption. Joint Capital Acct funding contingent
on future Airline MII approval.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to amend the American Airlines ("American")
Terminal D Baggage Handling Agreement covering the maintenance and operation of the Terminal D
Baggage Handling System ("BHS").

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 3:01 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:35 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 2:57 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Energy & Transportation Mgmt
Apr 19, 2017 3:40 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Operations

Subject
Purchase Security Screening Equipment

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute two Purchase Orders for Security
Screening Equipment: Purchase Order No. 273150, to JCCY Technologies, LLC, of Katy, Texas, in the
amount of $219,200.00; Purchase Order No. 269715, to Astrophysics, Inc., of City of Industry, California, in
the amount of $12,332.00. Total of award: $231,532.00.

Description

Purchase Security Screening Equipment for the Loading Docks which are currently under
construction, located in Terminals A & E for the Airport's Design, Code and Construction Department.

• 

The loading docks will have security screening lanes which will include x-ray systems and walk
through metal detectors.

• 

Justification

DFW Airport is responsible for screening vendors and merchandise at Terminal docks. The
checkpoints at the new Loading Docks at Terminals A and E preserve the ability to screen other
airport employees in the future, if mandated by DPS.

• 

Supports the Airport's goal of Operational Excellence and Customer Service while promoting a Safe
and Secure foundation.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

N/A - Not subject to the goal per the Board's SBE Policy due to the nature of the procurement
(Goods/Finished Products).

• 

Schedule/Term

Purchase Date: May 2017• 
Delivery Date: June and December 2017• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
273150 $219,200.00 $0

269715 $12,332.00 $0

For Information contact
Nate Smith
3-1891

Keith White
3-5638

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
DFW Capital Acct 27013-03 $231,532.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

Four (4) bids, none from SBE firms, were received on or before the due date of April 4, 2017.• 

Bidders Bid Amount
JCCY Technologies LLC
Katy, Texas

$219,200.00

Astrophysics, Inc.
City of Industry, California

$245,212.00

Rapiscan Systems, Inc.
Torrance, California

$285,250.00

Pemica Inc.
Miami, Florida

$320,930.00

JCCY Technologies, LLC, of Katy, Texas, is the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder for the X-ray
Equipment.

• 

Astrophysics, Inc., of City of Industry, California, is the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder for the
Walk-through Metal Detectors.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute two Purchase Orders for Security
Screening Equipment: Purchase Order No. 273150, to JCCY Technologies, LLC, of Katy, Texas, in the
amount of $219,200.00; Purchase Order No. 269715, to Astrophysics, Inc., of City of Industry, California, in
the amount of $12,332.00. Total of award: $231,532.00.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 3:00 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:36 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 2:57 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head

Apr 19, 2017 5:11 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Operations

Subject
Rehabilitate Deicing System Large Storage Areas - Southwest
Holding Pond (Phase III)

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 9500593, Rehabilitate
Deicing System Large Storage Areas - Southwest Holding Pond (Phase III), with Gilbert May, Inc., dba
Phillips/May Corporation, of Dallas, Texas, in an amount not to exceed $2,279,333.00.

Description

This action will provide for construction services for the rehabilitation of existing Deicing System
Large Storage Areas - Southwest Holding Pond (Phase III).

• 

Work includes, but is not limited to, improvements to the following existing Southwest Holding Pond
(SWHP) and Ponds 1, 2, 3 and 4 facilities:

Repair existing pond clay liner deficiencies♦ 
Remove and replace existing pond liner and floating cover♦ 
Rehabilitate connections to DFW's existing controls system for Ponds 1, 2, 3 and 4♦ 

• 

Justification

The existing deicing system large storage areas were constructed in 1990 and consist of earthen
basins with a 2-foot thick clay liner, a high density polyethylene (HDPE) liner, and a polyethylene
(PE) cover.

• 

The liner and cover at SWHP have deteriorated to a point where patches and repairs are not
beneficial for the system's integrity, and system components require renewal, replacement and/or
rehabilitation to remain operational.

• 

Replacement of SWHP pond liner and cover and rehabilitation of the existing controls connections
for Ponds 1, 2, 3 and 4 will ensure the integrity of DFW's Spent Aircraft Deicing Fluid (SADF)
containment and the existing deicing system capacity is not reduced.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's MBE Program, the MBE goal for this contract is 12%.• 
Gilbert May, Inc., dba Phillips/May Corporation, a certified Minority Business Enterprise (HM-C), has
committed to achieving 12% through self-performance.

• 

Schedule/Term
Contract Duration: 180 calendar days

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
9500593 NTE $2,279,333.00 $0

For Information contact
Nate Smith
3-1891

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
Joint Capital Acct 26488-01 $2,279,333.00



Resolution #

Additional Information
This project was advertised in local newspapers on February 19/21 and February 26/27, 2017. A pre-bid
conference was held on February 28, 2017. Three (3) bids were received and opened on April 10, 2017. The
bids were as follows:
Bidder Amount of Bid
Gilbert May, Inc., dba Phillips/May
Corporation*

Dallas, TX $2,279,733.00

North Texas Contracting, Inc. Keller, Texas $2,780,400.00

Felix Construction Company Carrollton, Texas $3,025,476.00

Note: Minority/Women Owned Business Enterprises: *HM

One firm picked up a set of plans, which was not a D/S/M/WBE firm.

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 9500593, Rehabilitate
Deicing System Large Storage Areas - Southwest Holding Pond (Phase III), with Gilbert May, Inc., dba
Phillips/May Corporation, of Dallas, Texas, in an amount not to exceed $2,279,333.00.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:55 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:37 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 9:59 am

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head

Apr 19, 2017 5:11 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Operations

Subject
Reconstruct Taxiway Lima

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 9500597, Reconstruct
Taxiway Lima, with The Lane Construction Corporation, of Fort Worth, Texas, in an amount not to exceed
$30,189,525.00.

Description

This action will provide for the reconstruction services of Taxiway Lima from Taxiway EK to Taxiway
Y and Taxiway EL to Taxiway B.

• 

Work includes, but is not limited to,
Concrete, asphalt, and electrical demolition• 
Concrete pavement reconstruction• 
Asphalt shoulder reconstruction to Group VI standards• 
Construction of an underdrain system• 
Installation of electrical system• 
Lighting vault regulator replacement• 
Replacing airfield signage and marking• 

• 

Justification

Taxiway Lima has exceeded its anticipated useful life and is need of replacement.• 
The Pavement Condition Index (PCI) surveys conducted by ETAM indicate a downward trend in
pavement condition over the last several years.

• 

The intersection with Taxiway EL was demolished as part of the previous project and needs to be
reconstructed.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's MBE Program, the MBE goal for this contract is 12%.• 
The Lane Construction Corporation has committed to achieving 12% MBE participation utilizing
Transport Trust (HM-C).

• 

Schedule/Term
Contract Duration: 285 calendar days

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
9500597 NTE $30,189,525.00 $0

For Information contact
Nate Smith
3-1891

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
Joint Capital Acct 26347-01 $30,189,525.00



Resolution #

Additional Information
This project was advertised in local newspapers on February 19/21 and February 26/27, 2017. A pre-bid
conference was held on February 28, 2017. Three (3) bids were received and opened on April 6, 2017. The
bids were as follows:
Bidder Amount of Bid
The Lane Construction Corporation Fort Worth, TX $30,189,525.00

Flatiron Construction, Inc. Broomfield, CO $30,937,593.00

Munilla Construction Management, LLC dba
MCM*

Irving, Texas $32,996,311.80

Note: Minority/Women Owned Business Enterprises: *HM

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 9500597, Reconstruct
Taxiway Lima, with The Lane Construction Corporation, of Fort Worth, Texas, in an amount not to exceed
$30,189,525.00.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:56 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:38 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 10:07 am

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head

Apr 19, 2017 5:11 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date
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Operations
Discussion



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
COMMITTEE DISCUSSION ITEM

Meeting Date
05/04/2017

Subject
Monthly Report

Committee
Operations

Item For Discussion
Staff approved contracts and change orders.

The contracts and change orders listed on the attached have been approved by authorized Board Staff.



 

CONTRACT ACTIONS APPROVED BY AUTHORIZED STAFF 
March 1, 2017 through March 31, 2017 

Professional Service New Contracts - $25,000 to $50,000 
Change Orders - Increases/Decreases $25,000 to $50,000 

May 4, 2017 
Consultant 
*Denotes 

D/S/M/WBE 
Contract 

No. Contract Title/Description 
Action 
Type Amount 

     
     

  
None this reporting period for Professional Services. 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
CONTRACT ACTIONS APPROVED BY AUTHORIZED STAFF 

March 1, 2017 through March 31, 2017 
New Construction Contracts - $25,000 to $50,000 

Change Orders Increases/Decreases - $25,000 to $50,000 
May 4, 2017 

Consultant 
*Denotes D/S/M/WBE 

Contract 
No. Contract Title/Description 

 Action 
Type Amount 

     

None this reporting period for Construction Contracts. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

















































































































Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport
Quarterly Compliance Reporting
2nd Quarter of FY 2017



FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017
(Sep 2015) (Sep 2016) (Mar 2017)

Trade Accounts Receivable

Revenue (invoiced AR)** $130,803 $148,239 $149,936

Accounts Receivable Total (excludes bankruptcy) $11,670 $18,350 $13,059

DSO (excludes bankruptcy)* 8 14 9

Current Aging  $10,356 $17,620 $11,634
% of total 88.7% 96.0% 89.1%

Over 40 days past due (excludes bankruptcy) $5 $321 $118
% of total 0.0% 1.7% 0.9%

Write-Offs- billed receivables** $0 $2 $4

Write-Offs as a % of revenue** 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Parking Accounts Receivable

Revenue** $36,933 $37,624 $33,399

Write-Offs** $120 $93 $134

Write-Offs as a % of revenue** 0.3% 0.2% 0.4%

*Days Sales Outstanding represents the number of days an invoice ages prior to payment.  
DSO is calculated as follows:  30 (days) / (Net sales/Average Account Receivable)

AR Trending Summary 2015-2017

Amounts in thousands

**FY 2015 - 2016 values presented are for the quarters ended September 30; FY 2017 values for quarter 
ended March 31, 2017.



 

 
 
 
Collections Summary Report 
March 31, 2017 
 
Airlines  
 
As of March 31, 2017, no airline customer had an account balance which exceeded 
$100,000 with invoices greater than 40 days outstanding.   
  
Non-Airlines 
 
As of March 31, 2017, no non-airline customer had an account balance which exceeded 
$50,000 with invoices greater than 40 days outstanding.  
 



Customer 
Amount Written-

off 
Quarter of Write 

Off Notes

World Trade Cargo & Logistics 2,789 Second No longer Operating at DFW
CCS DM 232 Second No longer Operating at DFW
Native Nations Procurement Systems 232 Second No longer Operating at DFW
Caddell Electric Construction 116 Second No longer Operating at DFW
Corporate Green 116 Second No longer Operating at DFW
FAA IFO 116 Second No longer Operating at DFW
ROC Construction 116 Second No longer Operating at DFW
RPC Company 116 Second No longer Operating at DFW

3,833 Second Qtr Total

$3,833 Grand Total

Note: There were no trade accounts receivables written off during Q1-2017

FY 2017 Write Off Summary- Trade Accounts Receivable



Quarter Parking Fees Service Charge Total
NTTA First $32,370 $8,295 $40,665
ISF First 72,589 21,140 93,729

104,959 29,435 134,394

NTTA Second 34,206 8,700 42,906
ISF Second 66,637 24,250 90,887

100,843 32,950 133,793

Total $205,802 $62,385 $268,187

FY 2017 Write Off Summary- Parking Accounts Receivable



Change in Funding Source

Original Revised
Funding Funding

Board Meeting Resolution # Subject Amount Source Source
No change in funding source to report

Business Travel 

Date Traveler Explanation Pre-approval
No business travel exceptions for booking class to report

Grant Approval 

Date Grant # Grantor Amount Purpose
2/1/2017 # 3286501 North Central Texas Council 

of Governments
$15,000

Compliance Reporting
2nd Quarter, FY 2017

Additoinal X-ray Sources for 
Bomb Squad Dismounted 

4



Government Entities Goods and Services, Regulatory Payments

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 186,002$      
City of Dallas 1,190,958
Department of State Health Services 29,845
City of Fort Worth 1,774,864
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 79,732
Texas Workforce Commission 41,932
Trinity River Authority 1,259,135
Total 4,562,468$   

Single Supplier Regulated, Tarriff Rates

Atmos 1,269,327$   
Verizon 1,757,134

3,026,461$   

Non-Contract Spending over $50,000 *
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2016



Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport
Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements 
(GAAP Basis)
As of March 31, 2017
For the Six Months ended March 31, 2017



Assets
  Current assets
     Cash and cash equivalents (notes 1, 2) 94,524$              
     Restricted cash and cash equivalents (notes 1, 2, 8) 99,206                
     Investments (notes 1, 2) 292,997              
     Restricted investments (notes 1, 2, 8) 188,420              
     Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful account of $0.8 (note 1) 33,124                
     Inventory and other current assets (note 1) 5,929                  
         Total current assets 714,200              
  Non-current assets
     Restricted cash and cash equivalents (notes 1, 2, 8) 137,447              
     Investments (notes 1, 2) 414,160              
     Restricted investments (notes 1, 2, 8) 685,692              
     Capital assets, net (notes 1, 5)
           Non-depreciable 779,510              
           Depreciable, net 4,526,452            
     Total capital assets, net 5,305,962            
     Other post employment benefit assets (note 10) 2,663                  
     Other restricted assets (note 8) 7,812                  
          Total non-current assets 6,553,736            

     Total assets 7,267,936            

Deferred outflows of resources
     Refundings of debt (note 1) 16,882                
     Pension (notes 1, 9) 71,202                

    Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 7,356,020            

Liabilities
  Current liabilities
     Accounts payable and other current liabilities (note 4) 89,774                
     Current payable from restricted assets (notes 1, 8) 147,541              
     Current portion of joint revenue bonds payable (notes 1, 6) 140,085              
        Total current liabilities 377,400              

  Long-term liabilities
     Long-term liabilities (note 15) 20,860                
     Long-term liabilities payable from restricted assets (note 15) 12,741                
     Net pension liability (note 9) 190,851              
     Joint revenue bonds payable (note 6) 6,470,230            
         Total long-term liabilities 6,694,682            

     Total liabilities 7,072,082            

 Deferred inflow of resources: Pension (notes 1, 9) 10,909                

     Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 7,082,991            

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets (note 7) (370,690)             

Restricted for:
  PFIC (notes 6, 8, 11) 17,648                
  Passenger facility charges (notes 1, 6) 22,305                
  Public safety and other (notes 1, 6) 1,562                  
Total restricted 41,514                

Unrestricted 602,205               
Total Net Position 273,029$             

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

Dallas Fort Worth International Airport
Statement Of Net Position

As of March 31, 2017
(Amounts in Thousands)





Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Period Ended March 31, 2017
(Amounts in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:  
      Cash received from operations 410,668$                    
      Cash paid to outside vendors (151,433)
      Cash paid to employees (118,380)
            Net cash provided by operating activities 140,855

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:  
     Acquisition and construction of capital assets (219,377)
     Principal paid on revenue bonds (102,920)
     Interest paid on revenue bonds (150,074)
     Capital grants 7,683                         
     Passenger facility charges 60,721                       
     RAC customer facility charges 10,231                       
            Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (393,736)

 
Cash flows from investing activities:  
      Interest received on investments 8,373                         
      Purchase of investments (674,179)
      Sale of investments 794,090
            Net cash provided by investing activities 128,284

 
            Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (124,597)                    
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 455,773
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period 331,176$                    

 
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents 94,523                       
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 236,653
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period 331,176$                    

   Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
             Operating loss 46,081$                      
   Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
             Depreciation and amortization 133,685
             Changes in assets and liabilities:
                   Accounts receivable 794
                   Materials, supplies, inventories, other assets 6,077
                   Unearned revenues (2,517)
                   Payroll liabilities (19,177)
                   Accounts payable and other liabilities (24,088)
            Net cash provided by operating activities 140,855$                    

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activities
   Amortization of bond premium/discount (14,498)$                    
   Amortization of bond defeasement loss 366

___________________ 
22 | DFW International Airport   20



Finance/Audit - Consent

https://hub.dfwairport.com/apps/nosso/oapp/oba/board_pack_divider.php?committee=Finance/Audit&type=Consent&r=54165230[4/21/2017 10:12:47 AM]

Finance/Audit
Consent



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Finance/Audit

Subject
Increase to Legal Services Contract No. 8005069 with the
firm of Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP of Austin, Texas

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to increase Legal Services Contract No. 8005069
with the firm of Andrews Kurth Kenyon of Austin Texas in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for a revised
Contract amount not to exceed $95,000.00.

Description

This action would increase the Board's contract for Legal Services regarding representation in the
Vizant lawsuit.

• 

Justification

On January 27, 2017, under the contracting authority of the CEO, the Airport entered into a legal
services contract with Andrews Kurth Kenyon LLP for legal representation in connection with the
lawsuit styled: Vizant Technologies, LLC vs. Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport Board.

• 

This increase will continue to fund the Board's representation in this lawsuit.• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's SBE Program, no SBE goal was set for this Contract due to the
original contract being under $50,000.

• 

Schedule/Term

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
8005069 $50,000.00 $95,000.00

For Information contact
Elaine Rodriguez
3-5487

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $50,000.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to increase Legal Services Contract No. 8005069
with the firm of Andrews Kurth Kenyon of Austin Texas in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00, for a revised
Contract amount not to exceed $95,000.00.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 12:16 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:38 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 2:58 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Legal
Apr 19, 2017 4:20 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Finance/Audit

Subject
Contract Renewal List for the Fourth Quarter of Fiscal Year
2017

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to exercise options for multi-year Contracts for
the fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 2017.

Description

Exercise Contract Options in the amounts set forth on the attached information sheet pending
performance and D/S/M/WBE contractual compliance.

• 

Justification

To ensure continuity of contracted services in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Contracts listed on the attached information sheet.

• 

Approval to exercise future Contract Options not listed herein will be brought forth separately as
required.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

Contract options are subject to D/S/M/WBE contractual compliance as stated above.• 

Schedule/Term

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
$0 $0

For Information contact
Greg Spoon
3-5610

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
$0



Resolution #

Additional Information

Additional Attachments: Y

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to exercise options for multi-year Contracts for
the fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 2017.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 12:16 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:39 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 4:42 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Procurement & Materials Mgmt
Apr 20, 2017 12:12 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



Contract Renewal List FY2017 4th Quarter

Seq N Contract # Contractor Name Contract Title MWBE 
Code

Buy/Sell 
Transact

Sole / 
Specified 

Source

Self 
Perfom

MWBE / 
SBE 

Commit %

MWBE / 
SBE 

Achieved 
% 

NTP Date End Date Final End 
Date Terms Options Contract Amount Total Payment 

Amount
Remaining Contract 

Amount
Original Award 

Amount

# of 
Previous 

Rnwls

 Amount of 
Previous Renewals 

 Other Contract 
Amount 
Changes 

 Renewal 
Amount  

1 N1 7005979 ABLE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FIBER INSTALLATION: TRADITIONAL HM-C X 15.0% 100.0% 5/16/2014 8/15/2017 8/15/2019 1 YR (+3 MO)/4-1 YR 
OPT $4,570,124.77 $2,439,145.90 $2,130,978.87 $1,523,374.77 2 3,046,752.00$        -$                   2,000,000.00$    

2 7005386 ABM AVIATION, INC. dba ABM 
PARKING SERVICES BUS OPERATIONS: REMOTE PARKING WM 25.0% 25.7% 10/1/2012 9/30/2017 9/30/2021 3 YR/3-2 YR OPT $19,228,710.37 $16,705,632.26 $2,523,078.11 $11,450,427.15 1 7,778,283.00$        -$                   8,639,936.20$    

3 N2 8004821 ALPHA BUSINESS IMAGES LLC BUSINESS TO BUSINESS 
MARKETING/ADVERTISING SVCS BF-C X 29.8% 17.03% 9/1/2013 8/31/2017 8/31/2018 3 YR/2-1 YR OPT $6,400,000.00 $4,400,302.60 $1,999,697.40 $4,800,000.00 1 1,600,000.00$        -$                   1,600,000.00$    

4 7006082 AMERICAN CONCRETE WASHOUTS 
INC

CONCRETE WASHOUT CONTAINER 
SVCS WM 0.0% 0.0% 9/10/2014 9/9/2017 9/9/2019 2 YR/3-1 YR OPT $341,600.00 $118,841.00 $222,759.00 $224,000.00 1 117,600.00$           -$                   117,600.00$       

5 7006244 AMERICAN TRASH MANAGEMENT, 
INC.

SMARTTRASH EQUIPMENT 
MONITORING & COMPACTOR MGMT 
SVCS

WM X 0.0% 0.0% 9/1/2015 8/31/2017 8/31/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $34,000.00 $33,480.00 $520.00 $17,000.00 1 17,000.00$             -$                   17,000.00$         

6 7006097 ARINC, INCORPORATED MAINTENANCE SVCS: CUTE/EVIDS 
SYSTEM WM 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2014 9/30/2017 9/30/2019 3 YR/YR-YR OPT $6,795,302.00 $4,261,901.55 $2,533,400.45 $6,769,775.00 0 -$                        -$                   2,354,912.67$    

7 7003635 ATMOS ENERGY CORP GAS TRANSPORTATION AND 
DISTRIBUTION WM 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2004 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 1YR/YR-YR OPT $2,270,000.00 $2,186,414.11 $83,585.89 $350,000.00 12 1,920,000.00$        -$                   185,000.00$       

8 7006029 AVIATION MOBILITY LLC WHEELCHAIR LEASE: TERM D WM 0.0% 0.0% 9/1/2014 8/31/2017 8/31/2019 3 YR/2-1 YR OPT $186,840.00 $146,770.00 $40,070.00 $150,840.00 0 -$                        36,000.00$        64,560.00$         

9 7003856 BENTLEY SYSTEMS, INCORPORATED CADD SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE & 
SUPPORT SVCS WM 0.0% 0.0% 9/24/2006 9/23/2017 9/23/2018 3 YR/YR-YR OPT $572,825.48 $431,919.16 $140,906.32 $134,200.00 8 438,625.45$           -$                   40,000.00$         

10 8004914 CARENOW PHYSICAL EXAMINATION SVCS-HR WM 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2014 9/30/2017 9/30/2019 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $47,980.00 $43,813.00 $4,167.00 $23,990.00 1 23,990.00$             -$                   23,990.00$         

11 7006378 CHEMTRADE CHEMICAL US LLC CHILLED WATER SYSTEM CHEMICALS WM 0.0% 0.0% 8/17/2016 8/16/2017 8/16/2021 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $214,550.00 $177,702.79 $36,847.21 $214,550.00 0 -$                        -$                   214,550.00$       

12 7006163 D & B SUPPLY CORP DBA AIR LINK 
INTERNATIONAL

PNEUMATIC CASH TRANSFER 
MAINTENTANCE SVC NM 0.0% 0.0% 1/15/2015 1/14/2017 1/14/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $39,200.00 $37,431.30 $1,768.70 $15,000.00 2 19,500.00$             4,700.00$          19,500.00$         

13 8004823 DEER OAKS EAP SERVICES LLC EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM WM 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2013 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $138,600.00 $122,333.86 $16,266.14 $33,600.00 2 71,000.00$             -$                   71,400.00$         

14 8005101 FIGBYTES INC
SOFTWARE PLATFORM FOR 
SUSTAINABILITY AND CARBON 
MANAGEMENT

WM X 0.0% 0.0% 9/30/2016 9/29/2017 9/29/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $48,000.00 $48,000.00 $0.00 $48,000.00 0 -$                        -$                   48,000.00$         

15 7006069 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF 
TEXAS

SPECIAL CIRCUIT TARIFF 
AGREEMENT WM 0.0% 0.0% 6/28/2014 6/27/2017 6/27/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $5,785,000.00 $4,201,232.42 $1,583,767.58 $1,668,000.00 1 -$                        4,117,000.00$   2,064,000.00$    

16 7005575 HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE 
COMPANY HP SOFTWARE SUPPORT WM X 0.0% 0.0% 1/1/2013 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 1 YR +9 MO/YR-YR OPT $343,971.48 $343,971.48 $0.00 $77,762.64 4 266,224.84$           -$                   84,707.40$         

17 7006396 IMMIX TECHNOLOGY INC PROJECT GOVERNANCE SYSTEM WM 0.0% 0.0% 8/16/2016 8/15/2017 8/15/2018 1 YR/YR TO YR (GSA) $233,209.00 $202,611.33 $30,597.67 $233,209.00 0 -$                        -$                   188,000.00$       

18 N1 7006372 JOY PROMOTIONS INC. PROMOTIONAL ITEMS (PRIMARY) BF-C X 10.0% 100.0% 9/19/2016 9/18/2017 9/18/2021 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $339,040.13 $152,305.61 $186,734.52 $339,040.13 0 -$                        -$                   339,040.13$       

19 8005025 LIFESPEAK USA INC ONLINE VIDEO TRAINING WM X 0.0% 0.0% 8/1/2015 7/31/2017 7/31/2018 1 YR/2-1 YR OPT $89,000.00 $89,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0 $0.00 49,000.00 49,000.00$         

20 7006072 LUMENATE LP TAPE BACKUP SYSTEM 
MAINTENANCE WM 0.0% 0.0% 8/1/2014 9/25/2017 9/25/2019 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT (+14 

MO) $112,670.96 $106,407.40 $6,263.56 $46,750.96 2 65,920.00$             -$                   35,000.00$         

21 7006250 LUMENATE LP ENTERPRISE TAPE DRIVE SOFTWARE 
MAINTENANCE WM 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2015 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $253,896.12 $253,896.12 $0.00 $119,168.95 1 134,727.17$           -$                   150,000.00$       

22 7005548 M & S TECHNOLOGIES INC ANTI-VIRUS SOFTWARE & SUPPORT WM 0.0% 0.0% 9/19/2013 9/18/2017 9/18/2018 3 YR/2-1 YR OPT $300,341.61 $300,036.38 $305.23 $177,145.00 1 115,000.00$           8,196.61$          69,052.00$         

23 7006058 MATCHPOINT, INC. UNDERGROUND LEAK DETECTION 
SURVEY WM 0.0% 0.0% 7/14/2014 7/14/2017 7/13/2019 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $59,052.00 $58,225.54 $826.46 $29,526.00 2 29,526.00$             -$                   29,526.00$         

24 7006175 MICROSTRATEGY SERVICES 
CORPORATION USHER SOFTWARE WM 0.0% 0.0% 3/25/2015 3/24/2017 3/24/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $31,200.00 $31,200.00 $0.00 $15,600.00 1 15,600.00$             -$                   37,862.00$         

25 7005285 NEXGEN PROCESS SYSTEMS INC. FILTER MEMBRANCE REPLACEMENT 
FOR WASTEWATER R/O SYSTEM WM X 0.0% 0.0% 7/8/2010 7/7/2017 7/7/2018 5 YRS+1YR+1 / YR - YR 

OPT $2,445,319.23 $1,717,867.60 $39,857.07 $2,411,444.23 0 33,975.00$        482,288.85$       

26 7006286 OOKLA, LLC SPEEDTEST INTELLIGENCE 
SOFTWARE WM 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2015 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 1 20,000.00$             -$                   20,000.00$         

27 7005533 PALMER JOHNSON POWER SYSTEMS 
LLC TRANSMISSION REPAIR SVCS-ARFF WM X 0.0% 0.0% 7/24/2012 7/23/2017 7/23/2018 2 YR/YR-YR OPT $270,000.00 $167,021.61 $102,978.39 $150,000.00 3 95,000.00$             25,000.00$        75,000.00$         

Pages 1 of 2



Contract Renewal List FY2017 4th Quarter

Seq N Contract # Contractor Name Contract Title MWBE 
Code

Buy/Sell 
Transact

Sole / 
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MWBE / 
SBE 
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% 
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Date Terms Options Contract Amount Total Payment 

Amount
Remaining Contract 
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# of 
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28 8004822 PALOV ADVERTISING, LLC MARKETING/ADVERTISING SVCS: 
BUSINESS TO CONSUMER WM 25.0% 34.2% 8/1/2013 7/31/2017 7/31/2018 3 YR/2-1 YR OPT $7,200,000.00 $5,489,613.40 $1,710,386.60 $5,400,000.00 1 1,800,000.00$        -$                   1,800,000.00$    

29 N3 8004838 PALOV ADVERTISING, LLC BUSINESS TO CONSUMER PUBLIC 
RELATIONS SVS WM 25.0% 22.1% 8/1/2013 7/31/2017 7/31/2018 3 YR/2-1 YR OPT $1,295,000.00 $1,231,992.50 $63,007.50 $900,000.00 1 300,000.00$           -$                   300,000.00$       

30 7006366 PAYMENT EXPRESS USA LLC CREDIT CARD PROCESSING 
GATEWAY SVCS WM 0.0% 0.0% 9/20/2016 9/19/2017 9/19/2021 1 YR/4 1 YR OPT $81,000.00 $40,153.07 $40,846.93 $81,000.00 0 -$                        -$                   135,000.00$       

31 7006374 PCMG, INC. DBA PCM GOV, INC. APPLE PRODUCTS AND 
ACCESSORIES WM 0.0% 0.0% 9/16/2016 9/15/2017 9/15/2021 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $325,319.27 $127,640.41 $197,678.86 $325,319.27 0 -$                        -$                   325,319.27$       

32 7005480 PR NEWSWIRE ASSOCIATION, LLC NEWS RELEASE SVCS WM X 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2011 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 1 YR/YR-YR OPT $215,011.83 $176,353.91 $38,657.92 $36,250.00 5 178,761.83$           -$                   38,000.00$         

33 8004874 PRECOCITY, LLC SOFTWARE CONSULTING SVCS: APC 
& FTRC WM X 0.0% 0.0% 9/16/2013 9/30/2017 9/30/2018 1 YR +1YR 15 DYS/YR-

YR OPT $2,348,000.00 $1,629,600.41 $718,399.59 $600,000.00 3 1,748,000.00$        -$                   600,000.00$       

34 7006016 PROSPECT AIRPORT SERVICES, INC. SKYCAP, WHEELCHAIR, DOCK & 
GUEST SVCS OF 0.0% 0.0% 9/14/2014 9/15/2017 9/13/2019 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $10,172,370.00 $6,663,350.63 $3,509,019.37 $2,921,820.00 2 7,250,550.00$        -$                   4,436,730.00$    

35 7006065 PROSPECT AIRPORT SERVICES, INC. CUSTOMER SERVICE SUPPORT: 
CUSTOMS OF 0.0% 0.0% 9/14/2014 9/15/2017 9/15/2019 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $3,367,469.56 $1,906,254.68 $1,461,214.88 $962,134.16 2 2,405,335.40$        -$                   1,443,201.24$    

36 8005012 QUANTUM SECURE INC ACCESS CONTROL MANAGEMENT 
SYSTEM WM 21.8% 26.1% 7/7/2015 7/6/2017 7/6/2018 2 YRS/YR-YR OPT $2,270,315.71 $623,244.71 $1,647,071.00 $2,277,217.98 0 -$                        6,902.27$          217,000.00$       

37 7006384 RED E APP INC. EMPLOYEE MOBILE APP WM 0.0% 0.0% 8/1/2016 9/30/2017 9/30/2021 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $43,200.00 $21,600.00 $21,600.00 $43,200.00 0 -$                        -$                   43,200.00$         

38 N1 8005009 RENE BATES AUCTIONEERS, INC. AUCTIONEER SERVICES WF-C 0.0% 100.0% 9/1/2015 8/31/2017 8/31/2020 1 YR/4-1YR OPT $100,000.00 $17,447.76 $82,552.24 $100,000.00 1 -$                        -$                   50,000.00$         

39 7006064 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS,INC QUEST STAT FOR PEOPLESOFT 
MAINTENANCE AF 0.0% 0.0% 9/30/2014 9/30/2017 9/30/2019 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $100,151.43 $100,151.43 $0.00 $30,297.70 2 69,853.73$             -$                   38,500.00$         

40 N1 8005081 SMARTREVENUE.COM INC PROFESSIONAL CONSUMER 
MARKETING RESEARCH WM-C X 100.0% 100.0% 9/15/2016 9/14/2017 9/14/2021 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $420,000.00 $118,852.30 $301,147.70 $420,000.00 0 -$                        -$                   450,000.00$       

41 7006387 SOLID BORDER INC NETWORK SECURITY APPLIANCE 
SUPPORT WF 0.0% 0.0% 9/15/2016 9/14/2017 9/14/2021 1 YR/4-1 OPT $120,896.00 $120,896.00 $0.00 $120,896.00 0 -$                        -$                   121,000.00$       

42 7005879 STUDIO SIX ART CONSERVATION ARTWORK MAINTENANCE & 
CONSERVATION SVCS WM 0.0% 0.0% 9/15/2013 9/14/2017 9/14/2018 3 YR/2-1 YR OPT $653,286.56 $357,885.38 $295,401.18 $496,167.00 1 115,119.56$           -$                   157,119.56$       

43 8005026 TALEMETRY, INC. MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT: 
TALEMENTRY SOFTWARE WM 0.0% 0.0% 10/1/2015 9/30/2017 9/30/2021 2 YRS/4-1 YR OPT $42,000.00 $42,000.00 $0.00 $42,000.00 0 -$                        -$                   50,000.00$         

44 7006136 TASER INTERNATIONAL LICENSE & SUPPORT SVCS: TASER WM X 0.0% 0.0% 11/15/2014 11/14/2027 11/14/2019 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $123,896.60 $109,692.00 $14,204.60 $35,004.00 2 49,979.00$             -$                   239,933.59$       

45 N1 7005940 TORREZ PAPER COMPANY CLEANING SUPPLIES NF-C X 0.0% 100.0% 8/1/2013 7/31/2017 7/31/2018 1 YR/4-1 YR OPT $2,205,908.30 $1,811,235.70 $394,672.60 $503,454.15 3 1,702,454.15$        -$                   551,477.08$       

46 7005529 TUBBESING SOLUTIONS LLC
TELECOMM DOCUMENTATION 
SOFTWARE, MAINTENANCE AND 
SUPPORT

WM 0.0% 0.0% 6/18/2012 7/17/2017 7/17/2019 1YR/6-1 YR OPT $1,330,782.00 $1,263,821.00 $66,961.00 $384,181.00 4 906,641.00$           -$                   245,000.00$       

47 8004141 WILLIS OF TEXAS,INC BROKER OF 
RECORD/ADMINISTRATOR; ROCIP WM 35.0% 48.0% 9/24/2010 9/23/2017 9/23/2018 5 YRS/3 1-YR OPT $9,243,221.48 $8,494,302.70 $748,918.78 $6,633,861.00 2 2,132,925.48$        -$                   1,091,472.48$    

N1 Prime Contractor is a certified D/S/M/WBE therefore their self-performance counts towards the Board's overall D/S/M/WBE goals.

N2 Alpha Business Images has submitted documentation to the satisfaction of BDDD reaffirming their 29.79% SBE Subcontractor commitment and compliance plan to remedy the goal deficiency.

N3 Pavlov has submitted documentation to the satisfaction of BDDD reaffirming their 25% SBE commitment and compliance plan to remedy the goal deficiency.
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DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Finance/Audit

Subject
Central Fire Alarm System Maintenance Services

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to increase Contract No. 7003978, Central Fire
Alarm System Maintenance Services, with Honeywell International, Inc., of Richardson, Texas, in an amount
not to exceed $151,361.00, for a revised Contract amount not to exceed $1,792,994.00.

Description

To purchase and install a new Enterprise Building Integrator (EBI) server to replace the existing
server in the Fire Alarm Monitoring System for the Information Technology Services Department.

• 

Move and configure the EBI server and related equipment from the South Business Tower to the
West Data Center (DC2).

• 

Justification

This action replaces existing, aged fire alarm system equipment with reliable, updated equipment to
enhance the reliability and redundancy features. This upgrade will provide reliable fire alarm
reporting to ensure life safety and provide protection of Airport facilities.

• 

The equipment move is to support objectives to move Airport operations out of the South Business
Tower. Once moved, the equipment will be configured to provide redundancy with the primary
system located at the Airport Operations Center and the backup system to be located at the West
Data Center (DC2) to comply with business continuity best practices.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's historical M/WBE Program, no M/WBE goal was set for this Contract
due to the proprietary nature of the procurement which requires a Honeywell-certified technician to
perform the work.

• 

Schedule/Term

Start Date: May 2017• 
Contract Term: The existing contract term is not affected by this action.• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
7003978 NTE $151,361.00 NTE $1,792,994.00

For Information contact
Ali Tafreshi
3-5372

Kelly Cleveland
3-4872

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
DFW Capital Acct 26612-01 $151,361.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

On April 4, 2002, by Board Resolution No. 2001-04-99, the Board approved Contract No. 7003357 to
upgrade the Airport's Fire Alarm System to accommodate growth and expansion and move to a
communications protocol that will interface the Airport's existing equipment.

• 

This Contract is exempt from public bidding as defined in the Local Government Code Section
252.022, as it provides a service that is available from only one source.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to increase Contract No. 7003978, Central Fire
Alarm System Maintenance Services, with Honeywell International, Inc., of Richardson, Texas, in an amount
not to exceed $151,361.00, for a revised Contract amount not to exceed $1,792,994.00.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:58 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:39 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 2:59 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Information Technology Svcs
Apr 19, 2017 10:48 am

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Finance/Audit

Subject
Infoblox and F5 Software Maintenance

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 7006500, for Infoblox
and F5 Software Maintenance, with Future Com, LTD, of Grapevine, Texas, in an amount not to exceed
$198,715.68, for the initial one-year term of the Contract, with options to renew for four additional one-year
periods, subject to funding availability.

Description

Award a Contract for Infoblox and F5 Software Maintenance for the Airport's Information Technology
Services Department.

• 

Justification

This is a replacement for a Contract that has been in place four years.• 
The F5 software allows you to scale your application delivery network and Infoblox software
simplifies complex network management.

• 

Maintenance includes remote technical support, hardware protection, software upgrades and security
alerts.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's SBE Program, no SBE goal was set for this Contract due to no
availability of SBE firms that perform this service.

• 

Schedule/Term

Start Date: May 2017• 
Contract Term: One year, with four one-year renewal options• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
7006500 NTE $198,715.68 $0

For Information contact
Ali Tafreshi
3-0965

Miriam Seymour
3-5631

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $198,715.68



Resolution #

Additional Information

Two (2) bids, none from SBE firms, were received and opened on April 10, 2017.• 

Bidders Bid Amount
Future Com, LTD
Grapevine, Texas

$198,715.68

Thomas Gallaway Corporation DBA Technologent
Irvine, California

$201,503.28

Future Com, LTD, of Grapevine, Texas, is the lowest, responsive, responsible Bidder.• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 7006500, for Infoblox
and F5 Software Maintenance, with Future Com, LTD, of Grapevine, Texas, in an amount not to exceed
$198,715.68, for the initial one-year term of the Contract, with options to renew for four additional one-year
periods, subject to funding availability.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:57 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:40 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 3:00 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Information Technology Svcs
Apr 19, 2017 10:48 am

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Finance/Audit

Subject
Insurance Broker Of Record

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 8005134, for Insurance
Broker of Record Services, with Willis of Texas, Inc., of Addison, Texas, in the amount not to exceed
$124,000.00, for the one-year term of the Contract, with options to renew for four additional one year
periods, subject to funding availability.

Description

Award a Contract for Insurance Broker of Record for the Airport's Risk Management Department.• 

Justification

This is a replacement for an existing Contract for Professional Broker Services.• 
Commercial Insurance requirements can only be procured by a Licensed insurance broker.• 
The Insurance Broker of Record will represent the Airport in the insurance marketplace by securing
appropriate programs that protect the Airport and its assets/interests. The Broker of Record will
secure coverage for commercial insurance lines/services and /or those as required by law.

• 

Other professional services will include:
Underwriting submissions and negotiations♦ 
Risk Management consultation♦ 
Claims and litigation♦ 
Coverage recommendations♦ 

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's SBE Program, no SBE goal was set for this Contract due to the
limited amount of SBE firms that perform this service.

• 

Willis of Texas, Inc. has committed to achieving 10% SBE participation utilizing The Jenkins Agency,
Inc., (BF-C).

• 

Schedule/Term
Start Date: August 2017• 
Contract Term: One year, with four one-year renewal options• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
8005134 NTE $124,000.00 $0

For Information contact
Michael Yip
3-5655

Edward Dunagan
3-5612

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $124,000.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

Five (5) Proposals, none from SBE firms, were received on or before the due date of March 23,
2017:

Alliant Insurance Service, Inc., Houston, Texas♦ 
Aon Risk Services Southwest, Inc., Dallas♦ 
Arthur J Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc., Dallas♦ 
McGriff, Seibels & Williams, Inc., Addison, Texas♦ 
Willis of Texas, Inc., Addison, Texas♦ 

• 

Based on the evaluation of the proposals submitted, the Evaluation Committee, consisting of
representatives from the Airport's Risk Management, Finance, Asset Management, Business
Development and Diversity Departments, recommends that the Contract be awarded to Willis of
Texas, Inc., of Addison, Texas.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 8005134, for Insurance
Broker of Record Services, with Willis of Texas, Inc., of Addison, Texas, in the amount not to exceed
$124,000.00 for the one-year term of the Contract, with options to renew for four additional one year periods,
subject to funding availability.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:50 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:41 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 3:05 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head

Apr 19, 2017 7:51 am

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



Finance/Audit - Action

https://hub.dfwairport.com/apps/nosso/oapp/oba/board_pack_divider.php?committee=Finance/Audit&type=Action&r=54165230[4/21/2017 10:13:00 AM]

Finance/Audit
Action



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Finance/Audit

Subject
Public Address Emergency Communications System
Inspection and Testing

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 7006456, for Public
Address Emergency Communications System Inspection and Testing, with Ford Audio Video Systems, LLC,
of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, in an amount not to exceed $289,906.00, for the initial one-year term of the
Contract, with options to renew annually, subject to funding availability.

Description

Award a Contract for Public Address Emergency Communications System Inspection and Testing for
the Airport's Information Technology Services Department.

• 

Justification

This Contract is for required regulatory testing and inspection of the existing Public Address/ Voice
Evacuation System (PA/VE).

• 

The PA/VE system includes emergency communications and voice evacuation for fire and mass
notification for weather events and other emergencies.

• 

Testing and inspection will cover Terminals A, B C, D, E, and Terminal E-Satellite.• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's SBE Program, no SBE goal was set for this Contract due to the
limited amount of SBE's to perform this service.

• 

Schedule/Term

Start Date: June 2017• 
Contract Term: One year, with annual renewal options• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
7006456 NTE $289,906.00 $0

For Information contact
Ali Tafreshi
3-0965

Miriam Seymour
3-5631

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $289,906.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

One (1) bid, from a WBE firm, was received on or before April 3, 2017.• 
Ford Audio Video Systems, LLC, of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, is the lowest responsive, responsible
Bidder.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 7006456, for Public
Address Emergency Communications System Inspection and Testing, with Ford Audio Video Systems, LLC,
of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, in an amount not to exceed $289,906.00, for the initial one-year term of the
Contract, with options to renew annually, subject to funding availability.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:52 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:41 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 3:06 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Information Technology Svcs
Apr 19, 2017 10:48 am

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



Finance/Audit - Discussion

https://hub.dfwairport.com/apps/nosso/oapp/oba/board_pack_divider.php?committee=Finance/Audit&type=Discussion&r=54165230[4/21/2017 10:13:03 AM]

Finance/Audit
Discussion



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
COMMITTEE DISCUSSION ITEM

Meeting Date
05/04/2017

Subject
Monthly Report

Committee
Finance/Audit

Item For Discussion
Report to the Airport Board all Contracts and Purchase Orders valued between $25,000.00 and $50,000.00
and Contract/Purchase Order Increases/Decreases valued between $25,000.00 and $50,000.00, for the
month of March 2017.

Description

Attached is a list of all Contracts and Purchase Orders valued between $25,000.00 and $50,000.00
and Contract/Purchase Order Increases/Decreases valued between $25,000.00 and $50,000.00,
which were approved by Board Staff under the delegated authority during the month of March 2017.

• 



PURCHASE ORDERS BETWEEN $25,000.00 AND $50,000.00 (MARCH 2017) 
 

VENDOR/LOCATION 
PO/ 

CONTRACT 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT 

Associated Time and Parking Controls  
Dallas, Texas 

272979 
 
 

Two Valet Booths  
  

Parking 
Business Unit 

NTE $31,800.00 
 

Paid to Date: 
$0.00  Requisition No. 259258 

Sunbelt Rentals Inc.  
Fort Worth, Texas  

270711 
 
  

Lift Rental Lease  
  

Energy, 
Transportation 

and Asset 
Management 

NTE $32,243.80 
 

Paid to Date: 
$24,335.84  Requisition No. 260116 

Trane US Inc. 
Dallas, Texas 

270708 
 

Generator Lease 
  

Energy, 
Transportation 

and Asset 
Management 

NTE $34,800.00 
 

Paid to Date: 
$25,940.60  Requisition No. 260115 

WasteEquip Mfg. Co. LLC 
Cincinnati, Ohio  

273060 
 
 

Front Load Containers 
 

Energy, 
Transportation 

and Asset 
Management 

NTE $32,271.88 
 

Paid to Date: 
$0.00  Requisition No. 259826 

   TOTAL $131,115.68 



NON-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS BETWEEN $25,000.00 AND $50,000.00 (MARCH 2017) 
 

 

VENDOR/LOCATION PO/ 
CONTRACT NO. DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT 

Ace Pipe Cleaning Inc.  
Kansas City, Missouri  

7006498 
 
  

Rehabilitation of Storm Water Piping and 
Structures Located Within the AOA  

  

Energy, 
Transportation 

and Asset 
Management 

NTE $45,250.00 
 

Paid to Date: 
$0.00 

   TOTAL $45,250.00 
 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS BETWEEN $25,000.00 AND $50,000.00 (MARCH 2017) 
 

 

VENDOR/LOCATION 
PO/ 

CONTRACT 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT 

Argus Consulting, Inc.  
Overland Park, Kansas 

8005123 
 
 

Regulatory Reporting for NW and NE Cargo 
Voluntary Cleanup Program 

  

Environmental 
Affairs 

$49,952.38 
 

Paid to Date: 
$7,046.81 

Jones, Lang, LaSalle Americas, Inc.  
Chicago, Illinois 

8005141 
 
  

Commercial Development Business Modeling  
  

Commercial 
Development  

NTE $45,000.00 
 

Paid to Date: 
$0.00 

   TOTAL $94,952.38 



CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER INCREASES/DECREASES ($25,000 OR GREATER) 
(APPROVED BY BOARD STAFF UNDER THEIR DELEGATED AUTHORITY – MARCH 2017) 

 

 

 
VENDOR/LOCATION 

PO/ 
CONTRACT NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION 

 
DEPARTMENT 

 
CONTRACT DATA 

Atlas Advocacy LLC 
 

8004958 
  

State Legislative Consulting Services 
  

Governmental 
and Legislative 

Affairs 

Contract Value: 
This Action: 
Revised Contract Value: 
Paid to Date: 

$488,000.00 
$48,000.00 

$536,000.00 
$461,000.00 

Centre Technologies Inc 7006330 
 
 

Centrify Software License and 
Maintenance 

  

Information 
Technology 

Services  

Contract Value: 
This Action: 
Revised Contract Value: 
Paid to Date: 

$190,054.39 
$25,000.00 

$215,054.39 
$190,054.39 

SHI Government Solutions, Inc.  7006251 
 
 

CyberArk Privileged Identity 
Management Software Maintenance  

 

Information 
Technology 

Services 

Contract Value: 
This Action: 
Revised Contract Value: 
Paid to Date: 

$103,999.00 
$35,167.00 

$139,166.00 
$68,832.00 

   TOTAL $108,167.00 

  





Concessions/Commercial Development - Consent

https://hub.dfwairport.com/...oba/board_pack_divider.php?committee=Concessions/Commercial Development&type=Consent&r=54165230[4/21/2017 10:13:06 AM]

Concessions/Commercial Development
Consent



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Subject
Approval to reconcept Lease No. 008132 (d/b/a
Geppetto's)

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to reconcept Lease No. 008132 between the
Dallas Fort Worth International Airport and HDS & Partners at DFW, LLC d/b/a Geppetto's.

Description

Concessionaire will reconcept the Geppetto's located in Terminal A, Gate A15 to Stockyards
Marketplace.

• 

Stockyards Marketplace is a concept featuring local Fort Worth brands including stockyard and other
merchandise exclusively for DFW Airport by partnering with the Fort Worth Historic District, Dude
Chocolate, Rahr Beer and others.

• 

Re-concepting would result in maintaining and providing greater customer service and a better
concept mix within the terminal.

• 

Justification

This location has sales below the natural breakpoint for a location within the area of the terminal.• 
The current concept has not delivered on expected sales results.• 
The 2016 sales for Geppetto's was $765,728.00 with a rent of $137,831.00.• 
The projected sales for Stockyards Marketplace is $935,000.00 with a projected rent of $168,300.00.• 
The projected year one rent benefit is an increase of $30,469.00 (22%) and a projected three year
rent increase projection of $94,175.00.

• 

This lease will expire April 9, 2022.• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

HDS & Partners at DFW, LLC d/b/a Geppetto's is comprised of Quintanilla Technologies, Inc.
(ACDBE: HM-C, 51%) and News & Gift Shops International, LLC (49%).

• 

Quintanilla Technologies, Inc.'s performance counts toward the 35% ACDBE goal.• 
The joint venture is committed to 30% M/WBE participation in the design and construction of the new
concept.

• 

Schedule/Term

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
$0 $0

For Information contact
Zenola Campbell
3-4830

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
$0



Resolution #

Additional Information

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to reconcept Lease No. 008132 between the
Dallas Fort Worth International Airport and HDS & Partners at DFW, LLC d/b/a Geppetto's.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:53 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:42 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 10:07 am

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head

Apr 19, 2017 3:04 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Subject
Approval to reconcept of Lease No. 008650
(d/b/a Artizan)

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to reconcept Lease No. 008650 between the
Dallas Fort Worth International Airport and HDS & Partners, LLC d/b/a Artizan.

Description

Concessionaire will reconcept the Artizan located in Terminal B, Gate B33 to Brighton.• 
Brighton is a proven concept with other locations at the Airport in Terminals A and C.• 
Re-concepting would result in maintaining and providing greater customer service and a better
concept mix within the terminal.

• 

Justification

This location has sales below the natural breakpoint for a location within the area of the terminal.• 
The current concept has not met sales and revenue projections.• 
The 2016 sales for Artizan was $215,346.00 with a rent of $61,200.00 (Minimum Annual Guarantee).• 
The projected sales for Brighton is $935,000.00 with a projected rent of $168,300.00• 
The projected year one rent benefit is an increase of $107,100 (75%) and a projected three year rent
increase projection of $277,950.00.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

HDS & Partners at DFW, LLC d/b/a Artizan is comprised of Quintanilla Technologies, Inc. (ACDBE:
HM-C, 51%) and News & Gift Shops International, LLC (49%).

• 

Quintanilla Technologies, Inc.'s performance counts toward the 35% ACDBE goal.• 
The joint venture is committed to 30% M/WBE participation in the design and Construction of the new
concept.

• 

Schedule/Term

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
$0 $0

For Information contact
Zenola Campbell
3-4830

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
$0



Resolution #

Additional Information

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to reconcept Lease No. 008650 between the
Dallas Fort Worth International Airport and HDS & Partners, LLC d/b/a Artizan.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:54 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:42 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 10:08 am

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head

Apr 19, 2017 3:05 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Subject
Holiday Preparations

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 8005129, for Holiday
Preparation Services, with Alpine Artisan Studios, of Westminster, Colorado, in an amount not to exceed
$200,000.00 for the initial one year term with four one-year renewal options, subject to funding availability.

Description

Award a Contract for Holiday Preparation Services for the Airport's Marketing Services Department.• 

Justification

This Contract will provide holiday decoration services for the Airport.• 
The Contractor will provide planning, design, creation, implementation, and maintenance of holiday
decorations from Thanksgiving through New Year's Day for DFW Airport.

• 

These holiday decoration services will contribute to the Airport's overall strategic priority of delivering
a high level of customer experience, specifically during the holidays.

• 

The majority of the Contract expenditure is for the purchase of holiday decorations which the Airport
will own. The estimated life of the holiday decorations is 10 years. Approximately 30% of the Contract
amount is a recurring cost for installation and removal labor, insurance, maintenance, and storage.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's SBE Program, no SBE goal was set for this Contract due to limited
availability of SBE firms that perform this service.

• 

Schedule/Term

Contract Start Date: May 2017• 
Contract Term: One year, with options to renew for four one-year terms.• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
8005129 NTE $200,000.00 $0

For Information contact
Sharon McCloskey
3-4620

Shannon Hamilton
3-5620

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $200,000.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

Four (4) proposals, none from SBE firms were received on or before the proposal due date of March
10, 2017.

Alpine Artisan Studios, of Westminster, Colorado♦ 
Premier Lighting Enterprises LLC, of Argyle, Texas♦ 
Professional Innovations LLC, of Fort Worth, Texas♦ 
Oak Island Creative, of Crestwood, Kentucky♦ 

• 

Based on evaluations submitted, the Evaluation Committee, consisting of representatives from the
Airport's Marketing Services, Customer Experience, Planning, and Aviation Real Estate
Departments, recommends that the contract be awarded to Alpine Artisans Studios of Westminster,
Colorado.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 8005129, for Holiday
Preparation Services, with Alpine Artisan Studios, of Westminster, Colorado, in an amount not to exceed
$200,000.00 for the initial one year term with four one-year renewal options, subject to funding availability.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:50 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:42 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 3:06 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Marketing Services
Apr 19, 2017 4:24 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Subject
Ambassador's Annual Event

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to executed Contract No. 7006492, for Annual
Ambassador's Event, with IPROCDALLAS, LLC (The Westin DFW Airport), of Irving, Texas, in an amount
not to exceed $83,387.29 for the initial eight months term of the Contract.

Description

Award a Contract to provide services for the Airport's Customer Experience Department
Ambassador's Annual Event.

• 

Justification

The services of this Contract is for the Ambassador's Annual Event held on October 28, 2017 at The
Westin DFW Airport location.

• 

The annual banquet is attended by the Airport's CEO and other Executive Staff so they may express
their appreciation to the 800 volunteers who give their time at the Airport to assist our passengers.

• 

Ambassadors and one guest each are invited to this eagerly anticipated event for the volunteers,
further strengthening the commitment to the Airport's customer service goals.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's SBE Program, no SBE goal was set for this Contract due to the
limited availability of SBE firms that perform this service.

• 

Schedule/Term

Start Date: May 2017• 
Event Date: October 28, 2017• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
7006492 NTE $83,387.29 $0

For Information contact
Kevin Smith
3-8402

Peggy Watkins
3-5619

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $83,387.29



Resolution #

Additional Information

Two (2) bids were received, one (1) from an SBE firm.• 

Bidder Bid Amount
IPROCDALLAS, LLC
Irving, Texas

$79,417.29

Eclipse Entertainment, LLCN1

Fort Worth, Texas
$167,294.49

Note:
1. SBE-Certified through NCTRCA

Award amount includes a five percent contingency.• 
IPROCDALLAS, LLC, of Irving, Texas, was the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to executed Contract No. 7006492, for
Ambassador's Annual Event, with IPROCDALLAS, LLC (The Westin DFW Airport), of Irving, Texas, in an
amount not to exceed $83,387.29 for the initial eight months term of the Contract.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:44 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:43 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 3:06 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Customer Service
Apr 19, 2017 4:22 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



Concessions/Commercial Development - Action
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Concessions/Commercial Development
Action



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Subject
Approval to enter into a Lease Agreement with
Team Retail Joint Venture d/b/a Dallas Cowboys
Pro Shop.

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to enter into a Lease Agreement with Team
Retail Joint Venture d/b/a Dallas Cowboys Pro Shop.

Description

Team Retail Joint Venture will operate one (1) Dallas Cowboys Pro Shop.• 
Located in Terminal D Gate D21, 343 square feet (Space ID No. D-2-SC-126).• 
This location will feature authentic Dallas Cowboys merchandise. This is a sought-after brand for
local and worldwide customers.

• 

Justification

Forbes magazine named Dallas Cowboys as the number one sports franchise in the world in 2016.• 
Prior to this lease, the Dallas Cowboys Pro Shop has operated successfully since 2005. As such, this
new lease would require an exception to the Concessions Policy 2.2.1 (F) "to allow the concession to
operate a new contract without bidding exceeding the ten (10) year limit".

• 

This action meets the guidelines of the Concessions Policy, 2.2.1 (B) Direct Negotiation and 2.2.1 (A)
Sole Source. Though other concessionaires are able to sell Dallas Cowboys merchandise, this entity
will have a store dedicated to only feature Dallas Cowboys merchandise.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's ACDBE Program, the ACDBE goal for this lease is 51% and the
M/WBE goal for the design and construction is 30%.

• 

Team Retail Joint Venture is comprised of MultiRestaurant Concepts, Ltd. (ACDBE: HM-C, 51%) and
Dallas Cowboys Pro Shops, LP (49%).

• 

The joint venture is committed to 30% M/WBE participation in the design and construction of the
lease space.

• 

Schedule/Term
Terms and Conditions:

$53,673 Minimum Annual Guarantee ("MAG")• 
15% Rent on the sale of all Gross Receipts• 
Term Seven (7) Years• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
$0 $0

For Information contact
Zenola Campbell
3-4830

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
$0



Resolution #

Additional Information

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to enter into a Lease Agreement with Team
Retail Joint Venture d/b/a Dallas Cowboys Pro Shop.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:43 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:43 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 10:10 am

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head

Apr 19, 2017 3:07 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Subject
Terminal E Custodial Services

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to increase Contract No. 7005841, for Terminal E
Custodial Services, with UBM Enterprise, Inc., of Dallas, Texas, in an amount not to exceed $275,000.00, for
a revised Contract amount not to exceed $8,733,073.18; and extend the term of the Contract for an
additional 31 day period.

Description

Increase the Contract for Custodial Services for the Airport's Customer Experience Department to
provide custodial services for Terminal E with the current provider.

• 

Justification

This Contract increase will provide adequate transition time from the current Contract provider to the
new Contract awardee.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's historical M/WBE Program, the M/WBE goal for this Contract is 25%.• 
UBM Enterprise, Inc. committed to achieving 33.5% participation and is currently achieving 34%.• 
The 33.5% historical M/WBE commitment is inclusive of this Board Action.• 

Schedule/Term

The current Contract Completion Date of June 30, 2017, will be extended for a 31 day period.• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
7005841 NTE $275,000.00 $8,733,073.18

For Information contact
Kevin Smith
3-8402

Sonji Brown-Killyon
3-5648

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $275,000.00



Resolution #

Additional Information

On December 6, 2012, by Resolution No. 2012-12-406, the Board awarded Contract No. 7005841,
for Terminal E Custodial Services, to UBM Enterprise, Inc., of Dallas, Texas.

• 

On January 5, 2017, by Resolution No. 2017-01-013, the Board extended Contract No. 7005841, for
Terminal E Custodial Services, to UBM Enterprise, Inc., of Dallas, Texas.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to increase Contract No. 7005841, for Terminal E
Custodial Services, with UBM Enterprise, Inc., of Dallas, Texas, in an amount not to exceed $275,000.00, for
a revised Contract amount not to exceed $8,733,073.18; and extend the term of the Contract for an
additional 31 day period.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:42 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:44 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 3:07 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Customer Service
Apr 19, 2017 4:22 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION/RESOLUTION

Date
05/04/2017

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Subject
Terminal E Custodial Services

Resolution #

Action
That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 7006435, for Terminal E
Custodial Services, with Diverse Facility Solutions, Inc., of Alsip, Illinois, in an amount not to exceed
$9,567,519.68 for the initial two year term of the Contract, with options to renew for three additional one-year
periods, subject to funding availability.

Description

Award a Contract for Terminal E Custodial Services for the Airport's Customer Experience
Department.

• 

Justification

This Contract will replace a Contract that has been in place for over four years.• 
This Contract will provide expanded custodial services for Terminal E.• 
The contractor provides on-site services for specified areas 24 hour a day, 7 days a week, 365 days
of year.

• 

D/S/M/WBE Information

In accordance with the Board's SBE Program, the SBE goal for this contract is 25%.• 
Diverse Facility Solutions, Inc. has committed to achieving 25% SBE participation utilizing Kemp &
Sons General Services, Inc., (BF-C).

• 

Schedule/Term

Start Date: July 1, 2017• 
Contract term: Two years, with three one-year renewal options• 

Contract # Agreement # Purchase Order # Action Amount Revised Amount
7006435 NTE $9,567,519.68 $0

For Information contact
Kevin Smith
3-8402

Sonji Killyon
3-5648

Fund Project # External Funding Source Amount
0102 $9,567,519.68



Resolution #

Additional Information

Fifteen (15) Proposals, including four (4) from SBE firms, were received on or before the due date of January 10, 2017:
Pride Industry One, Inc. of Roseville, California♦ 
United Maintenance Company, Inc. of Chicago, Illinois♦ 
Diverse Facility Solutions, Inc., of Alsip, Illinois♦ 
Air Serv Corporation, of Atlanta, Georgia♦ 
Andrews Building Services, Inc., of Dallas, Texas, SBE Certified with Texas Department of Transportation and
NCTRCA, State of Texas HUB-Certified

♦ 

UBM Enterprise, Inc., of Dallas, Texas♦ 
Service Master Cleanby Eagle Maintenance Co., of Plano, Texas, SBE-Certified with NCTRCA♦ 
Pritchard Industries Southwest, Inc. of Houston, Texas♦ 
CTJ Maintenance, Inc., of Irving, Texas, SBE-Certified with D/FW Minority Supplier Development Council and
NCTRCA, State of Texas HUB-Certified

♦ 

Oriental Building Services, Inc., of Dallas, Texas, MBE-Certified with NCTRCA♦ 
American Facility Services, Inc., of Alpharetta, Georgia♦ 
Marsden South, L.L.C. dba HBS National, of Dallas, Texas♦ 
Member's Building Maintenance, LLC., of Dallas, Texas, SBE-Certified with D/FW Minority Supplier Development
Council and NCTRCA, State of Texas HUB-Certified

♦ 

ISS Facility Services, Inc., San Antonio, Texas♦ 
American Commercial Maintenance, Inc., of Irving, Texas♦ 

• 

The Evaluation Committee, consisting of representatives from the Airport's Customer Experience, Department of Public
Safety, Operations and Business Diversity and Development Department's, recommends that the Contract be awarded to
Diverse Facility Solutions, Inc., of Alsip, Illinois.

• 

Additional Attachments: N

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD

That the Chief Executive Officer or designee be authorized to execute Contract No. 7006435, for Terminal E
Custodial Services, with Diverse Facility Solutions, Inc., of Alsip, Illinois, in an amount not to exceed
$9,567,519.68 for the initial two year term of the Contract, with options to renew for three additional one-year
periods, subject to funding availability.

Approved as to Form by

Rodriguez, Elaine
Legal Counsel
Apr 20, 2017 2:37 pm

Approved as to Funding by

Underwood, Max
Vice President Finance
Finance
Apr 20, 2017 3:44 pm

Approved as to M/WBE by

Burks Lee, Tamela
Vice President Business Diversity
and Development
Business Diversity and
Development
Apr 20, 2017 3:07 pm

SIGNATURE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL

Approved by

Department Head
Customer Service
Apr 19, 2017 4:22 pm

Pending

Chief Executive Officer Date



Concessions/Commercial Development - Discussion
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Concessions/Commercial Development
Discussion



DALLAS FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT BOARD
COMMITTEE DISCUSSION ITEM

Meeting Date
05/04/2017

Subject
Permits Issued by Concessions

Committee
Concessions/Commercial
Development

Item For Discussion
Permits Issued by Concessions

Description

D & B Mitchell was issued Permit Number 010257 to operate a Blue Mesa Kiosk in Terminal C.
Permittee shall pay rents equal to fourteen percent (14%) of all gross receipts for the sale of food and
non-alcoholic beverages and nineteen percent (19%) for the sale of alcoholic beverages. The Permit
is for six (6) months or upon 30 day notification by DFW.

• 

Latrelles DFW Joint Venture was issued an Amendment to Lease Number 009115 for 250 square
feet of storage spaced identified as D-S108-A01. The Amendment is co-terminus with the Lease.
Concessionaire will be charged a rate of $50.00 per square foot of space, per year, subject to annual
increases.

• 

OdehMickens DFW Concessions JV was issued an Amendment to Lease Number 009682 for 299
square feet of storage spaced identified as E-1-035F-A01. The Amendment is co-terminus with the
Lease. Concessionaire will be charged a rate of $50.00 per square foot of space, per year, subject to
annual increases.

• 

Coca-Cola Refreshments USA, Inc. was issued an Amendment to Lease Number 009986 for 167
square feet of storage spaced identified as A-2-096D-A02, 216 square foot identified as
B-2-013B-/a07 and 130 square foot identified as D-2-ST010.A01. The Amendment is co-terminus
with the Lease. Concessionaire will be charged a rate of $50.00 per square foot of space, per year,
subject to annual increases.

• 
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